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Interoffice Memorandum

DATE: September 9, 2025

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings and County Commissioners

THROUGH: N/A

FROM: Joseph C. Kunkel, P.E., Director, Public Works Department

CONTACT: Mike Drozeck, P.E., Manager

PHONE: (407) 836-7945

DIVISION: Stormwater Management Division

ACTION REQUESTED:
Approval of Change Order Number 2 for Purchase Order M00000117329, Long Lake Pump Station
Force Main Rehabilitation Emergency, with Murphy Pipeline Contractors LLC in the amount of
$176,435 for a revised total amount of $2,575,240.97‬‬‬. District 2. (Stormwater Management Division)

PROJECT: N/A

PURPOSE:
The Board approved the ratification of Emergency Purchase Order M00000117329 on March 25,
2025, for the emergency repair of approximately 1,500 LF of 48-inch diameter force main serving the
Long Lake Pump Station, located under Beggs Road between Overland Road and N. Orange
Blossom Trail. This project is intended to address the leaking force main, which compromises both
the operation of the pump station and the structural integrity of Beggs Road.

Murphy Pipeline Contractors, LLC has submitted a change order request, as the actual quantities
required for final restoration exceeded the estimates provided in the initial proposal. The Stormwater
Management Division has reviewed the change order in the amount of $176,435 and finds it
acceptable.

Previous Actions to this Contract:

Original Contract dated February 12, 2025 Lump sum amount - $2,268,521.97 BCC ratified
Purchase Order M117329 on March 25, 2025.
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Change Order No. 1 dated June 10, 2025 Lump sum amount - $   130,284.00 Additional costs
to resolve the unforeseen water main utilities conflict.

Approval of Change Order Number 2 for Purchase Order M117329, Emergency Long Lake Pump
Station Force Main Rehabilitation (Beggs Road between Overland Road and North Orange Blossom
Trail)

Proposed Change Order No. 2      Lump sum amount - $   176,435.00 Additional
costs associated with final restoration exceeded the quantities and costs estimated in the original
proposal.

Proposed Final Contract Amount          $2,575,240.97

BUDGET: N/A
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Line# 

Orange County Public Works Department 

Change Order Request 

Vendor Name: MURPHY PIPELINE CONTRACTORS LLC Requesting Division: 
Stormwater Management 

Division 

C.O. Request#: 

Project Name: 

Accounting Line: 

Justification: 

Encumbrance 

Change Only: 

Description 

2 DO/PO#: M00000117329 Contract#: Date: 8/15/2025 

Long Lake Pump Station Force Main Rehabilitation Emergency 

1023-072-2753-6330 A/L Change: 

Request for additional services 

Contract Change Only: 

Quantity Change 

Requested(+/-) Unit 

Encumbrance And 

Contract Change: 

Unit Price 

Adjusted 

Line$(+/-) 

X 

1 CO#2-lssue for additional services of 176,435.00 EA $ 1.00 $176,435.00 

$176,435.00 

*New Line# 

Change in Start/End Date 

Original Start Date: 

Original End Date: 

PO/DO Change(+/-) 

Original PO/DO$: 

Net$ Prior C/O: 

Total$ This Request: 

New Total PO/DO$: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Requesting Division Approval 

Print Name 

Daniel Negron 

2,268,521.97 

130,284.00 

176,435.00· 

2,575,240.97 

New Start Date: 

New End Date: 

Contract Change(+/-) (POs only) 

Original Contract$: $ 2,268,521.97 

Net$ Prior C/O: $ 130,284.00 

Total$ This Request: $ 176,435.00 

New Total Contract$: $ 2,575,240.97 

Signature Division Name 

Stormwater Management Division 



An IPR Company 

August 13th, 2025 

Grace L. Chua Corn, El, CFM, GISP 
Stormwater Management Division 

Orange County Public Works 

4200 South John Young Parkway 

Orlando, Florida 32839 

Office : 407 . 836. 7965 

Cell: 321.230.8341 

Reference: Mll7329 Long Lake 

Corporate Headquarte rs 
OFFICE: 904.764.6887 FAX: 904 .379.6193 
ADDRESS: 12235 New Berlin Rd ., Jacksonville FL 32226 
Feas ibi lity Support Office 
OFFICE: 414 .321.2247 FAX: 414.321.2297 

ADDRESS: 1973 S 91st Street Milwaukee WI 5322 7 
murphypipelines.com. Compression Fit 

MPC Project No.: 1314267 

Subject: Request for Change Order #2 - Additional Restoration and Contract Extension (2nd request) 

Dear Grace Chua Corn, 

Murphy Pipeline Contractors, LLC (MPC) values our partnership in working with Orange County Public Works . 
The project has moved forward successfully, and we are nearing the completion of a well-planned 
infrastructure upgrade. 

Basis for Change Order: 

Scope addition: 

i) MPC is in the process of completing final restoration of the project area. We have restored as 
directed by the onsite representative, Bruce Hurley, from Halff. As per our proposal : 

• Provide restoration to bring conditions to like new or better. 
o Quant ities are estim ated. Orange County pays fo r activities and/or services performed . 

The restored areas have exceeded the project estimate in the following categories : soil cement, asphalt and 
curb restoration. 

Note: The additional Asphalt is not the re-work Asphalt 365 were required to perform. 

ii) Additional SOLF of 48in HOPE was required to perform the project. In order to not enter the 
Intersections at N Pine Hill Rd and at N Apopka Blvd, an additional SOLF of HOPE was required to 
adjust the pit locations to suitable areas. 

MPC believes that these costs are fairly considered and are in accordance with the pre-established line items . 

Long Lake Force Main Rehabilitation 
Request for Change Order #2 



Item 01 Scope Addition: 

APPENDIX A - Construction Cost Brea kdown 

RCO No. 2 - Scope Addition 

M117329 Long Lake Resto ration Quantities 

Contractor: MURPHY PIPELINE CONTRACTORS, LLC 

Description of Work Unit Unit Price QTY Total 

Additional Soil Cement CY $205.00 40 $8,200.00 

Additional 3-ln Aspha lt SF $15.00 6529 $97,935.00 

Additional Curb LF $225.00 88 $19,800.00 

Additional 48-lnch HOPE Piping LF $1,010.00 50 $50,500.00 

Grand Total $176,435 

Item 02 Project Time Extension: 

For you r consideration, MPC is proposing 14 additional days for the additional restoration work required . 

MPC is a committed partner to Orange County Public Works in this project and is requesting this extension to 
fairly and amicably complete the original goal. 

MPC values its opportunity to work with Orange County Public Works on this important infrastructure upgrade 
project. We thank you, and should you require any additional information do not hesitate to contact us . 

Respectfully, 

Jamie Annett 

Director of Technical Operations 

Murphy Pipeline Contractors 

Long Lake Force Main Rehabilitation 
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